

NETWORK ACCESS LINE SERVICE

RATES	<u>Monthly Rate</u>
Residential Service (R1) Per Access Line	\$15.82
Business Service (B1) Per Access Line	\$24.50
PBX Trunk	\$29.95
Extended Area Service for Residential R1 Service	\$2.00
Extended Area Service for Business B1 Service	\$3.50

CONDITIONS

One or more of the above rates shall apply to the provision of network access lines which, when connected to a suitable telephone instrument provides access to the telephone network.

Instruments must be provided by the subscriber, subject to the conditions described in the Connection With Subscriber Owned Equipment portion of this tariff.

Additional instruments may be attached to network access lines. The Company reserves the right to limit the number of instruments connected to an access line if they cause interference with the normal operation of the line.

Extended Area Service is the ability to call between two or more ~~CO areas within and between~~ exchanges ~~or zones~~ without Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) charges. ~~(Long Distance Toll)~~. Additional charges are applied for the calling service beyond the customer's serving CO. When a new CO is placed into service and a new CO area, or exchange ~~or zone~~ is established, EAS rates will be adjusted as necessary, and calling areas revised to reflect EAS between the new and existing ~~CO areas~~. ~~The minimum service period is one month.~~ areas. The normal charge for EAS service will be a flat monthly charge which will include calls to all customers served by the COs ~~(or exchanges)~~ within the non-MTS calling area. ~~(referred to as local calling area)~~. For Emery Telephone the EAS service includes the ability to call area allows for toll free calling between the Emery Exchanges of Castle Dale, Ferron, Emery, Green River, Cleveland, Huntington and Orangeville without incurring MTS charges with no monthly EAS charge. The Emery EAS service also includes provides for toll free calling from the ability for the Emery exchanges Exchanges to call between the Carbon exchanges Exchanges of Price, Wellington, East Carbon,

~~Issued~~ Issue Date: ~~06/13/16~~ 12/27/2018 ~~Brock Johansen~~ 1/01/16 2018

Effective Date: ~~07~~ 12/27/2018

Chief Executive Officer

~~Advice No 16-042-T01~~

By: Brock Johansen

Manager

Emery Telephone

455 East Highway 29

Orangeville, UT 84537

EMERY TELEPHONE

~~10th~~

11th Revised Sheet No. 22

P.S.C. UTAH NO. 2

Cancels ~~9th~~10th Revised Sheet No. 22

and Helper ~~without incurring MTS charges~~ with the application of the mandatory business and residential EAS charges shown above.

~~Issued~~Issue Date: ~~06/13/16~~

Brock Johansen

Effective Date: ~~07~~

12/27/2018

Chief Executive Officer

1/01/162018

~~Advice No 16-042-T01~~

By: Brock Johansen

Manager

Emery Telephone

455 East Highway 29

Orangeville, UT 84537

~~2nd Revised Sheet No. 64~~  
~~Cancels 1st Revised Sheet No. 64~~  
**EMERY TELEPHONE** ~~3rd Revised Sheet No. 64~~  
P.S.C. UTAH NO. ~~22~~ Cancels ~~2nd Revised Sheet No. 64~~

Formatted: Font: 14 pt

### EXCHANGE MAPS

The following company service area and exchange map is area boundary maps are attached to this tariff:

Emery County (C)  
Emery Service Area with Emery Exchanges including:  
Castle Dale  
Ferron  
Emery  
Green River  
Cleveland  
Huntington  
Orangeville

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", First line: 0.5"

Issued Issue Date: 10/01/10 Brock Johansen  
Effective Date: 11/01/10

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Advice No. 10-042-T01 By Brock Johansen  
Chief Executive Officer Manager 12-27-2018  
1/01/2019  
Carbon/Emery Telcom, Inc.  
455 East Highway 29  
Orangeville, UT 84537